Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council
27 July 2022

Wednesday, 3 August 2022 0.02 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 O0BY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda Page
Item

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest
Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any registerable
and/or non-registerable interests in matters appearing on the agenda
and the nature of that interest.

3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 3-8

To note the procedure for hearing and determining an application for
the grant of a new Premises Licence.

4. Allards 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay, NE25 9TR 9 -56
To give consideration to an application for the grant of a new Premises
Licence in respect of Allards, 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay, NE25
9TR.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor Matthew Thirlaway Councillor Lisa Ferasin
Councillor John O'Shea



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at
the hearing to identify themselves. The Chair will then explain the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
attend as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer.

5. The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to
clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited
to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to
object to the application or notice (as applicable).

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness,
then they may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Responsible Authorities.

Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address
the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to
why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee
should grant their application or notice (as applicable).

If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their
representative or their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Applicant, their representatives or their witness(es).

Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant,
their representative or their witness(es).

Page 4



18.

19.

20

21.

22.

23

24

25.

The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than
10 minutes to make their closing statements

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing
statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statements.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i)  their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

(i)  the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will
be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements. The decision
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to. The notification of
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s
decision.

Page 5



General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
issues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the
party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the
Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Page 6



Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was
seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

REPORT

Meeting/
Decision
Maker(s)

Date:

Title of

Report:

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

Licensing Sub-Committee

34 August 2022 Report by: Gary Callum
Licensing Officer
Licensing Section
& 643 2175

Contact Gary Callum

Officer(s): Licensing Officer
Licensing Section
& 643 2175

Licensing Act 2003 Ward(s): Monkseaton South

Allards
19,Seatonville Road
Whitley Bay, NE25 9TR

Summary / Purpose of Report
Licensing Sub-Committee

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where representations have been received
from a Responsible Authority or Other Persons in respect of an application for a
licence, a hearing must be held to consider them. Sub-Committees have been
established in accordance with provisions of the Act for the purpose of hearing
such applications.

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application from
Allards Hospitality Group Limited, for a New Premise Licence in respect of
Allards, 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay, NE25 9TR.

The applicant has been invited to attend the meeting to put forward their case in
support of the application. All persons making relevant representations have also
been invited to attend.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 9



1.4

15

2.0

2.1

Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire Authority,
Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and Safety
Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Public Health, Weights and
Measures Authority and the Local Safeguarding Children Board with a view to any
of these Responsible Authorities inspecting the premises if deemed appropriate
by them and to enable them to comment on the application. The application has
been advertised near the premises, in a local newspaper and on the Council
Website as prescribed.

Representations have been received from other persons. These are attached at
Appendix 5.

Authority to make decisions

In relation to an Application for the grant of a Premises Licence the Licensing
Sub-Committee can, under the Licensing Act 2003:

e grant a Licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule
and necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in addition to the
mandatory conditions;

¢ exclude from the scope of the Licence any of the licensable activities to which
the Application relates;

e refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor;

e or reject the Application.

Once the Sub-Committee has reached a decision, the decision and reasons for
the decision must be given in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Background

This report relates to an application for a New Premises Licence in respect of
Allards, 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay, NE25 9TR. The premises currently
holds a premises licence for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

The Application for a New Premise Licence is attached at Appendix 1, a plan of
the premises is attached at Appendix 2 and a map of the area is attached at
Appendix 3.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 10



3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

The Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence under Section 17 of The
Licensing Act 2003

The Application for the Grant of the Premises Licence is made pursuant to
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the relevant Section of the Act dealing
with the determination of such an Application is contained in Section 18 of the
Act.

The application for a premise licence is as follows:

1. To permit the premises to supply alcohol (on and off the premises) as
follows:

o Monday to Sunday From 09.00 — 23.00
Non Standard Timings :- The premises will remain open from 23:00 on
New Year’s Eve to 23:00 on New Year’s Day
2. The opening hours are as follows:
o Monday to Sunday From 09:00 — 23.00

Non Standard Timings :- The premises will remain open from 23:00 on
New Year’s Eve to 23:00 New Year’s Day

If the licence is granted this will be subject to mandatory conditions attached at
Appendix 4.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The applicant has included the following additional steps in the operating
schedule that they intend to take in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Please see Appendix 1.

The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicant - Allards Hospitatlity Group Limited
2. Other Persons

For consideration
The areas for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:

e The application for a New Premises Licence in respect of Allards,
19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay, NE25 9TR

Licensing Act 2003 Page 11



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy —
Section 10.1 — 10.5 Crime and Disorder.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 that is Chapter 2 Licensing Objectives.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine this application in whichever way it
sees fit.

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — The application for the grant of a New Premises Licence
Appendix 2 — Plan of the premises

Appendix 3 — Map of the area

Appendix 4 — Mandatory Conditions

Appendix 5 - Representations

Background Information

The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this
Report and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from the
Home Office

Delegation Scheme — Licensing Committee 7 February 2005

Licensing Act 2003 Page 12



APPENDIX 1

Page 13



North Tyneside For help contact
Application for a premises licence liguor licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0191 6432175

—
* required information

Section 1 of 21
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference RXA.CXS.ALL310.1 You can pu ¢ that You want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

® Yes O No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name Iﬁllards Hospitality Group Limited 1
* Family name |Allards Hospitality Group Limited —]

* E-mail f —,

.I“ = 1 Include country code.

Main telephone number

Other telephone number ' ‘

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure,

O Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business ® Yes O No
registered in the UK with

Companies House?

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Registration number

If the applicant's business is registered, use

its registered name.

I l Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Business name

VAT number |—

Legal status . |

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 14



!?ontinued from previous page...
Applicant's position in the
business

IEirector ]

- : The country where the applicant's
Home country [ynlted Kingdom headquarters are.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name

Street

City or town

|
District ] |
|
|

County or administrative area L

Postcode

Country [ I

Agent Details

(

Main telephone number Include country code.

* First name [Richard |
* Family name [Arnot |
* E-mail ! I |
|
|

Other telephone number [

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

A sole trader is a business owned by one

@ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader
person without any special legal structure.

O A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in ® Yes O No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 0C430614

If business i istered, use its
Business name IWard Hadaway LLP 1 re)é?;gre; ',:‘:é‘e.s registered, usel
VAT number GB J [1 76080853 ", Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT,
Legal status Limited Liability Partnership |

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 5



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business ’Licensing Assistant l

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country LUnited Kingdom business is located.
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House,
Building number or name [Sandgate House ]
Street '102 Quayside ‘
District ‘ f
City or town lNewcastle upon Tyne I
County or administrative area [ ]
Postcode |NE1 3DX
Country ,United Kingdom 1
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address C OS map reference O Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname  |Allards |
Street [19 Seatonville Road |
District | j
City or town [Whitley Bay |

|

County or administrative area 1

Postcode INE25 9TR J

Country |United Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number I y
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) I&JSO I

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 16




’;ction 3of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other {for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club )

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O00O00000XR O

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

o Social Care Act 2008 in-respect of the carrying sn-of a régulated
activity (within the meafing of that Part) in an independént hospital in
England

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
— the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 !am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0O I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name IAIla_lrds Hospitality Group Limited [

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 114090713 1

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 17

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

[Emited Liability Company

Address

Building number or name

Street | 4

District l

City or town

—

County or administrative area l

Postcode

Country _ ’

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

[
|

Other telephone number [ '
l

* Date of birth

I Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality l work in the UK

Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the : ,
premises licence to start? | ’ I l | I ' |

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | ANEa ‘
whendoyouwantittoend mm yYyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.
e premises will trade in a similar style to Allards in Tynemouth and at North Shields Fish Quay

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 8




Entinued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

C Yes = No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

C Yes (& No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes ® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

Ci Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

O Yes & No

Section120f21 B ks
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 19



’Tontinued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?

C Yes ® No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
O Yes & No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :] End I:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:' End I:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :l End ,:}
FRIDAY
Start End
Start :I End l:]
SATURDAY
Start End [23:00
Start [:J End ]:'
© Queen's Prnter and Controller of HASO 2009 Page 20




— =
Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |09:00 End [23:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C  On the premises C Offthepremises @ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

This activity shall be permitted from finish time on New Year's Eve to start time on New Year's Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name [To be confirmed prior to opening |
Family name | |
Date of birth L 717 |

dd mm yyyy

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

District

J
Street I
|
|

City or town

e R NS [ SE— B

County or administrative area I

Postcode |

Country JUnited Kingdom }

Personal Licence number
(if known) I ‘

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) | —]

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(C Asan attachment to this application
if the consent form is already submitted, ask

the proposed designated premises
supetrvisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your

reference’.

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Seonizetzi
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY L
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :I End l:, to be used for the activity.

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



’?ontinued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
Stat [ | End [ |
SUNDAY
st [ ] end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The premises may remain open from finish time on New Year's Eve to start time on New Year's Day

Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009




'_Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Bearing in mind the nature of the premises and the location and having had discussions with the Police, the attached
Schedule of Conditions are appropriate and proportionate.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See attached Schedule of Conditions

¢) Public safety

See attached Schedule of Conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See attached Schedule of Conditions

e) The protection of children from harm

See attached Schedule of Conditions

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMEN'i' TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 24



[ Continued from previous page...
Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:
. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].
° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

J A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their

stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay

indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in

the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
fnsurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person'’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their

name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a

Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 25

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or

residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,

® evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iif) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;
(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.

Page 26

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work} which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority

to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service

should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific requlated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience

does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b} the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (i} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or {jii} the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 28




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable,

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a} it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of requlated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39992 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

¥ Fee amount (f) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 9




Continued from previous page...
[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited fiability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issed with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relatint to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15) The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, uniess you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Ward Hadaway |
* Capacity [Solicitors for the Applicant ]
* Date |14 ]/ [os] [ ] 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
f Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/north-tyneside/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

[T IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




|OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number  [RXA.CXS.ALL310.1

Fee paid r

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Error message

l

!

|

|

l

|
Approval deadline ]

|

&I

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Next >

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 31




Schedule of Conditions

Allards, 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay

1. CCTV

1.1. A CCTV System shall be installed and maintained at the premises giving coverage of
all areas to which the public have access.

1.2.  The CCTV System shall be maintained in good working order and shall record clear
images in any light condition.

1.3. CCTV recordings shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and shall be made
available to the Police or an authorised officer of the Local Authority upon request.

1.4.  CCTV recordings must be retained in an easily downloadable format.

1.5. A member of staiff at the premises must be present during opening hours who can
facilitate the viewing and downloading of CCTV footage if requested by either the
Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.

1.6. At least one CCTV camera must give coverage of the entrance to the premises.

1.7.  Notices shall be displayed in the premises advising customers that a CCTV System
is in operation.

1.8. The CCTV system shall be in operation whenever licensable activities are taking
place at the premises.

2. Age Verification

2.1. The premises licensed holder shall operate an Age Verification Scheme such as
Challenge 25.

2.2. The premises licensed holder shall display a notice advising customers of the
operation of an Age Verification Scheme.

2.3. The only forms of identification for the purposes of the Age Verification Scheme are a
UK Driving Licence, a valid passport, a proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram
logo, military identification or any other form of identification from time to time
approved by the Secretary of State.

3. Staff Training

3.1.  The premises licensed holder shall ensure that each member of staff has received
training in respect of their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 before being
permitted to sell alcohol.

3.2.  Staff training shall be recorded.

wh35239187v1

Page 32



3.3. Training records shall be kept and made available to the Police or an authorised
officer of the Local Authority within 5 working days of receipt of the request.

3.4.  All relevant staff shall undergo regular refresher training.

4. Misc.

4.1. The external area marked in blue shall not be used by customers after 2100 at which
time tables and chairs shall be cleared.

4.2. The Premises shall trade primarily in the style of a restaurant and cafe.

4.3.  There shall be a minimum of 70 covers internally.

4.4. Off sales shall be permitted only in conjunction with takeaway food sales,

4.5. No glass material or bottles shall be deposited in any skip, bin or other container of a
like nature, located in the open air outside the Premises between the hours of 2000
and 0800 and any such skip, bin or container shall not be removed from the
Premises between those hours.

wh35239187v1

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Page 35



2|s3a

FAILDITIOD

10/¢06/89NY
ou 'Bup

£ Likep 2202 WY 4o

W& ajnac

MDA K4 DI04 084

Rt
?__xn_uh

AvB AS1AIHM
NOLVISINOW
FONNOT SQUYY

spn aef

YINYAMOB NIAVD WA
WwelR

- AR TR

Ll L pp——

Parye o o et e i
e o iy ey B £

3NV gvay

T -

T
_ -
¥ I
HEEE | —

doysysom

] il
- f. —
m . NORR
] * WROLY
.
Ol
; . !
A l54 L M
\ . ] ) 5
a = . -
NOL1ViS ddviS p—
IN900
[T} i ”
| _ <040 |
ami —

o : __EW
| | | } |
IMmw _: H | @ _“.... g

| | e -1“ I
L —
_ — — SaNYLB BNING |
e 1 oo . @ HEIH QIN
ONLLYZSE 03xid
— w
= ‘.ll.luﬂm.ﬂﬂﬂ..
== =
= ol
34

S1NIOd 23713
[ ]

S1NIOd 9313

[

0000,
@ OOQ

00T Fre
D L&llg

LT

HI078
HLO08

e —

TI¥AM NI3HOS ANV ONINY TS

'

HORIILXSE HOd
NOILYLE J4v18

10000
h@@ﬁvo
1 an

&
e,
¥
¥
P

T —

SNOSY3d 002 ALIDVdYD 1YL0L

ALIDYdYD SSZ =vadyY
ALIDYdYD Obb =S3dv0S3
ALIDYAYD 002 = S17110L

SY3A0D bPT =1v1OL

SYIADI 0T =3DVHHIL

SYIAQI ¢S5 =N3a¥vo

SH3IAOD 04= HOIYILNI

0S:} 31VOS NVid
1¥vd a3s0doyd

~

Fage oo

~7




APPENDIX 3

Page 37



0611 . 9|edg 19S 10N sjuswiwo) 1089100010 Jaqunp 8ousddr] A8AINg 8oueUPIQ

'2102 Wbu aseqelep pue JybLAdos umol) @ |1DUN0)) apIsauA] YHoN

JaquinN vIs juswpedaq ‘sBuipasooid

108910001 louno) apisauh] yLoN 1A10 10 Uopnoasold o} pes| Aew pue JyBuAdoD umot sabulyul
uolonpoldal pasuouyineun *z1.0g ubuAdo) umosn @ oo Asuonels

zzoz AInr 6z 938Q | |15uno) BpISBUA| ULON uopesiuebliQ sA1salepy JOH JO JBJI0UOD U} JO HeUaq Uo ASAING S0UBUPIO

[

unoJ suus)

19S 10N
Splejy



APPENDIX 4

Page 39



Appendix 4

Mandatory Conditions
Section 19 Licensing Act 2003

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:-

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence

Or

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or

authorised by a person who holds a licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st April 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to

the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a

licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining

a licensing objective;

Page 40



(d) selling or supplying alcohol! in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamarise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of

disability).

2. The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st October 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or

supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance

with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their

photograph, date of birth and either -
(a)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person shall ensure that:
(a)  where any of the following aicoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been

made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 41



(c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are

available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 — with
effect from 28t May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

1979;
(b)*permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

()P is the permitted price,
(i)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)'relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—
(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(iiithe designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iiijthe personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under

such a licence;

(d)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the

supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b)

of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of

duty or value added tax.

Page 42



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies fo sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

1. The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with Section 20 Licensing Act 2003.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5

Page 45



Toni Mckenna

From:

Sent: 28 June 2022 11:49

To:

Subject: FW: 19 Seatonville Road

From: o
Sent: 10 June 2022 13:23

To: Info | Allards < >
Subject: 19 Seatonville Road

Greetings Allard's family,
Just a quick note regarding your licensing / planning application for 19 Seatonville Road.

| grew up and lived for many years in Tynemouth so | remember your additon to the facade's of
Front Street. I've enjoyed many visits over the decade that you've been operating there and never

had a bad meal or cocktail from yourselves.

| now live at _which sits directly adjacent / behind the Seatonville Road premises.

As far as | am aware, you are genuinely a family run business, not a faceless pub or restaurant chain
and it's always nice to see that sort of enterprise flourish and grow within the community, through

enterprise, hard graft and good business ethos.

Therefore reflecting on existing licensed food and drink premises within the immediate area, we're
pretty well served by pub chains, however thinking of the success of eateries such as Omni on
Monkseaton Front Street and other premises along Park View, the addition of a business such as
Allard's and your existing ethos would seem to sit very well placed in the Monkseaton / Whitley Bay

area at this particular location.

Therefore it would be a pleasure to welcome you to the community, | wish you every success in your
expanding venture and going forward from what obviously has been difficult times for your industry.
I look forward to the opening and personally enjoying the fruits of your labour over the years to

come.

However that obviously comes with the caveat of; as a licensed premises, simply please control your
waste and monitor the noise levels as much as reasonably possible, as the side lane between my
home and your premises can be quite busy at times. However {'m sure the community, of which
you will be part and have a great catchment area from these premises, will in return support your

venture for many years to come.

Thanks for your letter courteous letter in advance.

Best regards,

Get Outlook for i0S

Page 46



7)

Jeff Young

From: / .

Sent: 06 July 2022 22:16

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: Objection to alcohol license application for allards 19 seatonville Road, whitley Bay
FEXTRNL*

| am writing to object to allards 19 seatonville road alcohol licence to sell alcohol between 9am - 11pm everyday.

~ | am concerned about the disturbance an alcohol license this late will bring to the area disturbing local residents
who live directly across the road, above and around 19 Seatonville Road. Although it is on a busy road, an alcohol

' license everyday will disturb the peace we have in this residential area. It is a concern that there will be drunk
people during the day located close to primary schools behind 19 seatonville Road and could lead to an increase in

. anti social behaviour in the area.

Kind Regards

Page 47



gt TYNESIDE COUBS, -.
MOENSING SECTION

07 JuL 2022

The Licensing Section
The Killingworth Site
Harvey Combe

Killingworth APPROVED

Newcastle upon Tyne s
NE12 6QQ

1% july 2022
Dear Sir/Madam

22/01125/ADV : Notice is hereby given that Allards Hospitality Group Limited applied on 14th
June 2022 to North Tyneside Licensing Authority for a Premises Licence under the Licensing

Act 2003.

In respect of the above, please note my objections under the licensing act 2003 the prevention
of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance; the protection of
children from harm, detailed below:

The premises is located within a built-up residential area.

There is potential of crime and disorder.

There is potential to cause a public nuisance.

The premises is near a local school.

The premises is near an out of school club.

The current parking available is used primarily for doctor appointments/dropping off
children at school and/or the out of school club.

e

From a personal perspective our property is directly opposite the proposed pub/restaurant
therefore we anticipate that along with the above there will be additional noise, debris from
smokers and late-night taxi pickups.

Yours faithfully

Page 48



g® TYNESID: o ((B
ACERESING 5%

e Ju i

s LT

Dear Sir or Madam
REF.: Planning Application 22/01125/ADV

We are objecting to this development as this is a quiet residential area. We object to
an alcohol license as it will disturb our residential area on which there is a school.
This is on a well used route to and from the school and as the license is all day we
feel this is inappropriate. There is also insufficient parking which already results in
the narrow residential streets being used for parking for the existing shops. This will
only increase due to this development and will now become an all day problem. Noise
at night will also become a problem especially on warmer nights when it is hot and
windows need to be open. Children do not go to bed at 23:00 and could well have
their sleep disturbed by shouting and doors slamming.

Yours faithfully

Page 49



8" July, 2022

Licensing Committee,

I am writing as a concerned resident to object to the Application for a Premises Licence
submitted to you by the Allards Hospitality Group Limited, as | believe the application
breaches all of the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003.

Firstly, there are three schools in the vicinity: Langley First School, Langley Nursery and
Woodlawn. The proposed establishment with its external seating and tables exactly where
children are escorted to and from school will be harmfut for these young children to be
confronted by customers openly drinking alcohol in front of them as they make their way
home. It is quite likely that some of these customers could be intoxicated as drinking could
have started at 9am, which would set a very harmful example for future generations.

The proposed establishment could potentially be a public nuisance. The drawings of the
proposed establishment show a single story extension fronting onto Canberra Avenue, which
is a quiet residential street A 'retractable glass roof' is proposed. If these are open then the
noise or is likely to be unbearable late into the night, particularly as closing
time at 11pm approaches. This may be acceptable on Tynemouth front street, where there
are already many drinking establishments, but certainly not in the quiet residential street

The proposed establishment will likely be a considerable public safety issue. The proposals
do not include any plans to deal with taxi deposits and pick-ups, so there will be uncontrolled
stopping of cars. Taxis may stop on the zig zag lines associated with the pedestrian crossing
on Seatonville Road, which would put pedestrians and other motorists in danger. Itis also
just as likely that taxis will pick up and drop off customers on Canberra Avenue with all the

associated disturbance and noise for the residents.

| firmly believe that placing a drinking establishment in this quiet residential area, with many
customers drinking to 11pm at night, will cause crime and disorder. Given the lack of taxi
ranks or other public transport, some patrons heading home will choose to drive when they
shouldn't, and customers walking home in an inebriated state may cause damage to property

or parked cars in the surrounding residential streets

The shops on Seatonville Road currently form part of a quiet, residential area. The
introduction of the proposed licenced premises will vastly change the amenity of the area. As

a resident this greatly concerns me and so | must object

Yours faithfully,

Page 50

z]



Y AR AT ANTITS VI
BCENSING SECTION

08 JuL 022

Dear Licensing Committee, R

T object to the Application for a Premises Licence submitted to you by the Allards
Hospitality Group Limited for 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay.

I believe the application breaches all four of the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003.

There are three schools in the vicinity, Langley First School, Langley Playgroup and
Woodlawn school. The scheme drawings propose external seating and tables for 24
customers on the Seatonville Road frontage exactly where children are funnelled to
cross the road at the pedestrian crossing. Potentially this will be harmful for these
young children to be confronted by customers openly drinking alcohol in front of
them as they make their way home. A large number of children use this crossing as
the Council has recognised the need to supply a crossing patrol for both mornings and
afternoons. Unfortunately it is quite likely that some of these customers could be
inebriated as drinking could have started at 9am, which would be a very harmful

example for our future generation.

The drawings show a single story extension fronting onto Canberra Avenue - a quuet
residential street. There are six 'mock and working Georgian style

doors'. Additionally a 'retractable glass roof is proposed. If these are open the noise
on Canberra Avenue is likely to be unbearable, particularly as closing time at 11pm
approaches. As an example I stood outside Allards premises on Tynemouth Front
Street at 9pm on Saturday 2 July 2022. Their folding doors were wide open on the
left hand side of the premises and the noise coming out was horrendous. This may be
acceptable in party town Tynemouth but certainly not in Canberra Avenue. This
would undoubtedly be potentially a considerable public nuisance.

The drawings do not show any proposals to deal with taxi deposits and pick-

ups. With uncontrolled stopping there could be a considerable public safety
issue. Taxis may well just stop on the zig zag lines associated with the pedestrian
crossing on Seatonville road putting other motorists and pedestrians in

danger. Equally likely taxis may deposit and pick up on Canberra Avenue with all
their associated noise and disturbance for the residents- again a public nuisance

issue.

Even with the best will in the world drinking to 11pm at night has the potential to
cause crime and disorder. Patrons heading home may choose to drive when they
shouldn't, patrons walking home in an inebriated state may cause damage to parked
cars and property in surrounding quiet residential streets.

S
'
H

Page 51

&



PR Jen
7" July, 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the granting of a licence to Allards Hospitality Group Limited
at 19 Seatonville Road in Whitley Bay (NE25 9TR).

| believe that granting a licence would not fulfil at least 2 of the licencing objectives -
namely prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

The premises, which intend to have outdoor dining (and therefore drinking of
alcohol), are on the route of many school children walking to and from the nearby
Langley First School, which is adjacent to Woodlawn School and a children’s nursery.
As the licence applied for is to run from 9 am until 11 pm every day, customers,
under the influence of alcohol, could behave in a way that would lead to school
children coming to harm as the possibility for inappropriate behaviour is increased.

The shops on Seatonville Road form part of a quiet, residential area. The
introduction of licenced premises will change the amenity of the area. Itis likely that
customers, under the influence of alcohol, will be loud as they dine and drink outside
and as they leave the premises, which plan to serve alcoholic drinks from 9 am until
11 pm every night. This would be a public nuisance and disrupt the sleep of
residents. In addition it is likely that there will be many taxi drop-offs and collects,
which would also be noisy and disrupt residents, particularly those of Canberra

Avenue, Seatonville Road and Paignton Avenue.

Yours faithfully,

Page 52



Susan Vert

From: —
Sent: 08 July 2022 21:38

To: Liquor Licensing
Subject: Allards, 19 Seatonville Road. Wednesday, 15 June, 2022

*EXTRNL*
Hello

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Allards for 19
Seatonville road. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will
negatively effect all those living and working in the local area, going against our community aims
in particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

19 Seatonville Road is within a completely residential area and the opening of this premise will be
totally detrimental to this. The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption on
the premises between 9:00am and 11.00pm, seven days a week, with an outdoor drinking area.

Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within North Tyneside which is
already so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have
already reached problem levels for the local police demonstrated in areas of Whitley Bay, North
Shields, and Cullercoats. While it is important to encourage independent local businesses this is
not the best way to achieve this as the last thing that North Tyneside needs is another licensed

venue.

The outdoor area also presents issues around the likelihood of noise disturbances. Both during the
day and at night. In particular as there is a first school close enough that the children will be able

to see/hear people consuming alcohol. While | acknowledge this happens in other areas Residents
within this area of Monkseaton chose to live in a purely residential area so such disturbances such

as this would not be present.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to consider refusing the current
application.

Thank you for taking the time to consider the negative impact for the local residents.

Yours sincerely,

P:ilge 53



DELIGERED BY HAes & Q)

The Licensing Section
North Tyneside Council
The Killingworth Site
Harvey Combe
Killingworth

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE12 6QQ

Objection to Application for a Premises Licence at 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay,
NE25 9TR

We are the owners of - which is directly opposite the Costcutter shop
in Monkseaton.

We object to the proposed takeover of this shop by Allards, in order to convert this into a
cafe/bar, which would extend onto the pavement and involves the sale and consumption of

alcohol.

* This is very likely to lead to an increase in noise and the comings and goings of
cars and taxis in the area.

* This s also likely to lower the tone of what is currently a quiet residential area.

* Al of the of the above may reduce the value of the properties nearby.

Signed:

Dated: 11 July 2022

Page 54



Proposed Allards, 19 Seatonville Road, West Monkseaton

Object to sale of alcohol on the above premises

I see there is a proposal for Allards on Seatonville Road which will serve food and
alcohol from 9am to 11pm 7 days a week. Our quiet residential area will be quite
disturbed by the sale of alcohol and the effect it will have in our area.

I live across the road from the proposed site and this is a highly residential area with
Langley First School just metres from the said premises. Most parents and children
(aged 3 to 9) access the school via Canberra Ave.

I am very concerned about the noise and extra traffic that will occur well into the
night (cars and taxis tooting)

Also cars cannot enter Canberra Ave from Seatonville Road so | would probably
expect cars and taxis to park in my street and in front of my house. | am at a loss
why such premises need to open so close to houses and schools when there are
much better facilities on Whitley Road and Park View for this kind of eatery.

I have looked at the plans which look as though they are taking over a fair bit of the
spare ground and wonder why we were not informed of this planning permission

before now.

I just hope this is not a done deal!!!

Many thanks

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 Allards 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay, NE25 9TR
	Appendix 1 Allards Redacted Application
	Appendix 2 Allards Plan
	Appendix 3 Allards Map
	Appendix 4 Allards Mandatory Conditions
	Appendix 5 Allards Redacted Representations


